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Q. What is an entity?  

A. An entity is defined as the business, organization, or institution that is submitting the application 
(the Applicant). Each applicant entity must have a Unique Entity Identifier (UEI).  

The 12-digit UEI number replaces the 9-digit DUNS number provided by Dun & Bradstreet which 
were previously used by the agency to uniquely identify organizations receiving federal funds. There 
is NO cost to register at SAM.gov. 

 

Q. Are we able to submit for multiple Market or Focus categories? Or would those be separate 
applications? 

A. Only one Funding Area and one Focus Area may be selected per application. An applicant may 
submit more than one application, but each application must propose a unique project. 

 

Q. I received the grant RFA notice via email, but I was wondering if it would be uploaded to the 
new Vendor Self-Service portal on the Maine.gov website. The website states that all grant 
opportunities would be listed on the portal, but I didn’t see this (or any other) grant 
opportunity uploaded. Do you know how future grant opportunities will be published? 

A. DACF does not publish grants through the Vendor-Self-Service portal. All DACF grant 
opportunities are posted on the Department website program pages. 

 

Q. If you are a specialty crop producer and your project will benefit other producers. Do other 
need to join the application as well. Or how do you demonstrate the benefit to other farms? 

A. No, you do not need to have a joint application. You, as the applicant, would describe your 
project and explain how it could benefit others, including other Maine specialty crop producers. 

 

Q. The funds are awarded to organizations but are they then able to share with individuals? 

A. Yes, but you must be able to explain why the funds would be shared with individuals and how this 
pertains to and is necessary for the project to be successful. 

 

http://maine.gov/


Q. Are capital expenditures allowed? On the allowable expenditure document, I see that it is 
unallowable unless it is related to the purpose of the grant program. This seems confusing: we 
would be renovating a building and purchasing special equipment in order to support 
production & distribution of specialty crops, and training (Funding Area II, Focus Area V). 

A. Allowable and Unallowable Costs and Activities  On page 14 it states, construction costs are 
unallowable. 

 

Special-purpose equipment is allowable but must meet the following criteria (pg. 15) 

chrome-extension://efaidnbmnnnibpcajpcglclefindmkaj/https:/www.ams.usda.gov/sites/default/files/media/FY25AMSGDGeneralTermsandConditions091725.pdf


 

 

Q. What's the difference between the phase 1 concept proposal and phase 2 grant 
application? Are they the same questions? 

A. Phase I is an opportunity for an applicant to describe a proposed concept project without a fully 
formulated plan. Phase II will allow applicants to share a fully formulated project plan with DACF 
and the USDA that will include specific action plans, outcomes metrics, and a robust reporting 
plan. Phase II will include the completion of a SCBGP Project Profile Template form that is required 
by the USDA where Phase I only requires the DACF online application form. 

  



Q. If we have several individuals working on the application form (on different computers) will 
all be able to see the documents in process? 

A. No. One application can not be viewed by multiple people on different computers. I’d suggest 
copying the questions from the RFA and putting them into a shared document. When all questions 
have been answered, you can copy and paste the information into the online application form. 

 

Q. Does DACF have guidance about current allowable USDA language if a project focuses on 
immigrant and New Mainer farmers and communities? 

A. The USDA has not provided any language guidance. The only change made in relation to 
immigrant and new farmers is that the USDA no longer asks if the project will directly benefit 
underserved or beginning farmers. This does not mean that the project can't benefit these farmers 
or communities; it means it is no longer data that will be reported on. 

The Phase I concept proposal will not be seen by the USDA. Please use clear and concise language 
to provide information about your proposed project. 

 

Emails Through November 13, 2025 
 

Q. For this proposal, will the grantee be considered a contractor (providing specified services 
in support of a program) or a subrecipient (has its performance measured in relation to 
whether objectives of a federal program were met and has responsibility for programmatic 
decision making)? 

A. The grantee is the subrecipient. Anyone whom the grantee wants to pay to provide support, or 
services would be considered a contractor. 
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